
 

 
 

DATE: February 15, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve the proposed North Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to 

Long Beach for the CA ProStart Cup from March 6 to March 8, 2023 
 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the proposed North Tahoe High School Overnight Field Trip to Long Beach for the CA 

ProStart Cup from March 6 to March 8, 2023 

 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The CA ProStart Cup is a cooking competition hosted this year at the Long Beach Convention 

Center on March 7 - 8, 2023. This competition showcases the state’s top high school culinary 

and restaurant management students.  

 

The competition includes a 60-minute event to create an original three-course menu. This unique 

three-course meal will consist of a starter, an entree, and a dessert. Participating students will 

demonstrate their culinary knowledge, skills, and creative abilities in a fast-paced competition. 

 

North Tahoe High School has six students participating and hopes to win a Hospitality 

Scholarship. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  None 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant 

Superintendent of Educational Services 

 

 

Attachment: NTHS Trip to Long Beach 6-8Mar2023 


